



**HIV/AIDS Technical Support Facility  
Southeast Asia & the Pacific**



Supported by:



Managed by:

## CONSULTANT CV REVIEW

**Name:** Margaret Chung  
**Title:** Dr.  
**Nationality:** New Zealander/ Fijian  
**Based in:** Australia  
**Languages:** English (excellent); Fijian (conversational and reading); Tok Pisin/Bislama (Papua New Guinea, Solomon Is. & Vanuatu) (basic speech and reading)

### Summary of expertise and experience:

Worked extensively on reproductive health and a wide range of other social and economic development issues throughout the Pacific island region during the past two decades, both as a researcher and as a consultant to regional organisations and UN and other development agencies. Her areas of expertise include:

- Project formulation and management;
- Development issues: poverty, health, education, sustainable livelihoods;
- Population: policy analysis, technical demography;
- Environment: social science perspective in resource management projects;
- Writing, report preparation and professional editing; computer applications;
- Small business and teaching experience in rural Pacific island communities.
- Working experience with international agencies –UNDP, ILO, ESCAP, UNFPA, UNICEF, UNESCO, WHO, UNAIDS, Asian Development Bank

### Professional experience and past consultancies:

#### **HIV or health-related policy analysis, research and advocacy:**

- **UNAIDS:** Attended training program in UNGASS reporting, Geneva, July 2007.
- **UNAIDS/TSF-SEAP:** Consultant to assist in Solomon Islands NCCM Round 8 proposal (HIV and TB component) development and write up, 7 April – 20 June 2008.
- **UNAIDS/TSF-SEAP:** Consultant to assist in Solomon Islands NCCM Round 8 proposal (HIV and TB component) development and write up, 1 July – 31 December 2008.
- **UNAIDS/TSF-SEAP:** Consultant to deliver technical assistance at country level for 2008 UNGASS reporting, 3 December 2007 – 11 January 2008.
- **Asian Development Bank:** Samoa: Social service delivery specialist on Pacific Islands Economic Report (PIER) team to conduct consultations on pro-poor service delivery and policy implementation and write section of Samoa Economic Report, 2007.
- **Asian Development Bank:** Tonga: Social service delivery specialist on PIER team to conduct consultations on pro-poor service delivery and policy implementation and write section of Tonga Economic Report, 2007.

*Providing quality assured technical support and capacity building  
for HIV/AIDS programmes when you need it.*

- **Asian Development Bank:** Cook Islands: Social service delivery specialist on PIER team to conduct consultations on pro-poor service delivery and policy implementation and write section of Cook Islands Economic Report, 2006.
- **Pacific Islands Council of AIDS Service Organisations and the Fiji AIDS Task Force**, 2006. Attended UNGASS Review Meeting, New York, as Advisor to PICASO.
- **AUSAID and Papua New Guinea Ministry of Health:** Assisted the Ministry of Health to redraft PNG proposal for National Tuberculosis Program for consideration for funding by the Global Fund on AIDS, TB and Malaria (GFATM), 2006.
- **ADB:** Tuvalu: Social service delivery specialist on PIER team to conduct consultations on pro-poor service delivery and policy implementation and write section of Tuvalu Economic Report, 2006.
- **UNAIDS and Papua New Guinea National AIDS Council:** Assisted NAC to draft and finalise the Papua New Guinea National HIV/AIDS Strategic Plan, 2004-2008, in order to improve the national response to the HIV/AIDS epidemic, 2003.
- **UNAIDS and WHO:** Drafted Papua New Guinea proposal on HIV/AIDS for consideration for funding by the GFATM, 2003.
- *Secretariat of the Pacific Community:* Designed monitoring and evaluation project for bilateral funding, to complement the Pacific island GFATM programme, which was accepted for funding by the French Government, 2003.
- **International Planned Parenthood Federation and Tuvalu Family Health Association:** Conducted a workshop with TuFHA staff and other stakeholders to develop an Advocacy Strategy for the organisation, with an emphasis on increasing the access of adolescents to reproductive health services. 2003.
- **UNAIDS and WHO:** Drafted the HIV/AIDS component of the Pacific island regional proposal that was accepted for funding by GFATM, 2002.
- **AusAID and the Centre for International Economics, Canberra:** Contributing writer to 'Potential Economic Impacts of an HIV/AIDS Epidemic in Papua New Guinea,' a report that forecast the demographic and economic impacts of HIV/AIDS in Papua New Guinea. 2001.
- **International Planned Parenthood Federation and Tuvalu Family Health Association:** Conducted a workshop to develop an Advocacy Strategy for TuFHA, with an emphasis on increasing the access of adolescents to reproductive health services. 2003.
- **DAWN and Fiji Government:** Represented DAWN at preparatory meetings in Mexico (1998) and the Hague (1999) and the ICPD+5 PrepCom in New York, 1999. Accredited as Advisor for the Fiji Government Delegation to ICPD+5 Prep Com 1999 and member of government delegation at Asia-Pacific Population Conference, Bangkok, 2002.
- **International Planned Parenthood Federation:** With local NGOs and government officials, developed a five-year strategic plan for the Tuvalu Family Health Association. 2002.
- WHO: Compiled Pacific island data on the Healthy Islands Initiative for WHO web-page. 2001.
- **UNFPA and Secretariat of the Pacific Community:** Reviewed research reports and produced a annotated bibliography, Pacific Research on Adolescent and Men's Sexual Behaviour, and the implications of this research for public education, information and communication programmes. 2000.
- **UNFPA:** Principal author of a handbook for health workers, 'Integrating STD and AIDS Prevention in Reproductive Health Programmes: A Guide for Pacific Island Reproductive Health Programme Managers.' Published by UNFPA Pacific Office, 1999.
- **WHO and UNAIDS:** Produced an annotated bibliography, Sexual Behaviour Research in Pacific Island Countries. 1999.
- **Asia-Pacific Resource and Research Centre for Women (ARROW):** Conducted research into changes in population policies and programmes in Fiji since the Cairo ICPD. 1996. Published paper 'The impact of the ICPD on population policies and programmes in Fiji,' ARROW, 1997.
- **United Nations (UNDP, WHO, UNFPA and UNICEF):** Wrote and prepared for publication Time to Act: The Pacific Response to HIV and AIDS, a joint UN study on HIV/AIDS in the Pacific (published by United Nations, Suva). 1995.
- **Vanuatu Family Health Association and International Planned Parenthood Federation:** In consultation with the national family planning association, produced Vanuatu Family Health Association Strategic Plan, 1995-2000. 1995

*Providing quality assured technical support and capacity building  
for HIV/AIDS programmes when you need it.*

- **Solomon Islands Planned Parenthood Association and IPPF:** In consultation with the national family planning association, produced Solomon Islands Planned Parenthood Association Strategic Plan, 1995-2000. 1995.
- **Tonga Family Health Association and IPPF:** In consultation with the national family planning association, produced Tonga Family Health Association Strategic Plan, 1995-2000. 1995.
- **Western Samoa Family Health Association and IPPF:** In consultation with the national family planning association, produced Western Samoa Family Health Association Strategic Plan, 1995-2000 (published by IPPF). 1995

### **Qualifications:**

- 1991 Ph.D (Human Geography) Division of Society and Environment, Research School of Pacific Studies, Australian National University.
- 1987 M.A. (Population Geography) University of Hawaii at Manoa.
- 1986 Graduate Certificate of Population Studies, University of Hawaii at Manoa.
- 1971 B.A. (History and Geography) Massey University, New Zealand.